creating a better place Environment
L, W Agency

Ms Samantha Taylor Our ref: WA/2022/129582/01-L01
Cherwell District Council Your ref: 21/04187/SCOP
Bodicote House White Post Road

Bodicote Date: 17 February 2022
Banbury

OX15 4AA

Dear Ms Taylor

Scoping Opinion - Up To 500 Dwellings Of Up To 450 Dwellings With A Primary
School

Land South Of Perdiswell Farm, Shipton Road, Shipton On Cherwell

Thank you for consulting us with this EIA scoping opinion. There are no significant
environmental constraints within our remit, and therefore we have no comments to
make at this stage.

Final Comments

Once again, thank you for contacting us. Our comments are based on our available
records and the information as submitted to us.

If I can be of any further assistance, please contact me directly.

Yours sincerely

Mr Alex Swann

Planning Advisor

Direct dial 020 771 40593
e-mail Planning THM@environment-agency.gov.uk
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